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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 

Attachments: 0741 0-TL, Embarq's Voluntary Dismissal of Petition.pdf 

P.,  , 

Kelly, Tamela D [Ea] [Tamela.Kelly 

Wednesday, July 25,2007 11 :03 AM 
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Tamela Kelly 
Legal Specialist 
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EMBARC3L'" 
Embarq Corporation 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOlO2 
1313 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
EMBARQ.com 

I 

, t'n, 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 070410-TL, Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by 
North American Numbering Plan Administration for Clermont exchange, by 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. is Embarq's Notice of Voluntary 
Dismissal for the above referenced docket. 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me 
at 850/599-1560. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 

Susan 5. Masterton 
COUNSEL 
U W  AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS REGULATORY 

Voice (8501 599-1560 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 060553-TL 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic mail this 25'h day of July, 2007 to the following: 

Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

NANP 
Tom Foley, Relief Planner 
Eastern Region 
820 Riverbend Blvd. 
Longwood, FL 32779-2327 

Susan S. Masterton 



&j&p/ BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSI 

In Re: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X 
code denial by North American Numbering Plan 
Administration for Clermont exchange, by 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 070410-TL 

Filed: July 25, 2007 

EMBARQ FLORIDA, INCORPORATED'S 
NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL 

Embarq Florida, Inc. (Embarq) hereby notifies the Commission that it is voluntarily 

dismissing its Petition without prejudice and requests that this docket be closed. 

Respectfblly submitted this 25' day of July 2007. 

SUSAN S. MASTERTON 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 1 6-22 14 
(850) 599-1 560 (phone) 
(850) 878-0777 (fax) 


